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What is the Purpose?

To provide clarification and guidance to districts:

• requesting watershed O&M technical and financial 
assistance from the Commission

• obtaining written bids for O&M projects with and 
estimated cost exceeding $50,000



Requesting O&M Assistance
• Prioritizing O&M Work
• Submitting a Request
• Receive Approval
• Complete O&M Work
• Submit Claim to the Commission
• Document Completed O&M Work



Prioritizing O&M Work



Submitting a Request TIPS
• Email ALL requests to TOM GOODE 

tom.goode@conservation.ok.gov

• One dam per line
• Include a brief description of the 

proposed work. 
• Include an estimated cost for each dam.
• Enter ‘multiple dams’ as the watershed 

if your request is for supplies/materials 
that will be used for multiple dams. For 
example: 
• chemicals (when you will be doing 

the spraying) 
• wire and T-posts (when you will be 

doing the fence repair) 
• If your request is for funding to contract 

out spraying multiple dams, each dam 
must be listed separately with an 
estimated cost per dam.

• Recommend all O&M assistance 
requests are reviewed with District 
Board



Receiving 
Approval



Completing 
O&M Work



Submit a Claim TIPS

• Use the Reimbursement Claim 
Checklist as a guide

• All O&M expenditures that your 
district received approval from CPD 
for must be on a separate claim form

• Multiple O&M projects can be 
claimed on the same form

• O&M expenditures use item code 96



Documenting 
Completed O&M Work



Obtaining Bids for O&M Projects
• Invitation to Bid
▫ Bid Notice
▫ Bid Form
▫ Scope of Work
▫ Identify Bidders
▫ Pre‐Bid Site Showing

• Bid Review and Approval
• Contract Management
• Final Inspection and Closeout
• Submit Claim to the Commission
• Document Completed O&M Work

Bid Packet



Bid Notice
• Questions/decisions for the district: 

▫ Is it necessary to have a pre-bid site showing?
▫ Is the pre-bid site showing mandatory or non-mandatory for 

bidders? If mandatory, contractors must attend the site showing to 
be eligible to bid.

▫ What is the date and time of the site showing?
▫ What is the meeting location for the site showing? (on site or at 

your office)
▫ What is the date and time bids will be due in the district office? It 

is recommended that a minimum bid notice period be at least 
seven days. This period of time is subject to the project size, 
complexity, and the nature or scope of the work being performed.

▫ Does the district need/want OCC and/or NRCS staff to attend the 
pre-bid site showing? If yes, please consult with them when 
scheduling your site showing.



Bid Form
Unit Price Total Cost



Scope of Work

• Description of work
• Special requirements
• Specifications
• drawings



Pre-Bid Site Showing



Bid Review and Approval
• Lowest Responsible Bid
• Requires District Board Action
• What if the district cannot obtain three bids?
• What should the district do if all bids exceed the amount approved for the 

project and/or the bidders cannot perform the work within the required 
time frame?

• Approved bid is equal to or less than the amount approved. 
• Approved bid exceeds the amount approved.
• Approved bid is not the lowest dollar amount bid received.



Agreement



Contract Management
• Notice to Proceed
• Pre-Work Meeting
• Progress Inspections 
• Payment to the Contractor
• Change Order
• Contract Dispute



Notice to 
Proceed



Pre-Work Agenda/Minutes



Certificate of 
Payment



Change Order



Final Inspection and Closeout
• Conduct Final Inspection of Work
• Note Deficiencies on ‘Punch List’
• Verify Corrections with a Final Inspection
• Submit Final Claim to the Commission
• Document Completed O&M Work



Conservation Programs Division

• Conduct Final Inspection of Work
• Note Deficiencies on ‘Punch List’
• Verify Corrections with a Final Inspection
• Submit Final Claim to the Commission
• Document Completed O&M Work




